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  Date: 04/03/2025 

  Enquiries to: Laura Bennett  
   Direct Dial: 01226 775721 

  E-Mail:   laurabennett@barnsley.gov.uk 

 
 
 
Dear Candy Day  
 
2024/1013 - Discharge of condition 7 (highway condition survey) of application 
2018/0800 (Full planning application for the erection of 28 no. dwellings) - Land 
off Saunderson Road, Penistone, Sheffield, S36 9DU 
 

I refer to the above discharge of conditions application. I can now confirm that the 
submitted information is acceptable and that the following condition is discharged:-  
 
7 (Highways Condition Survey) – Highways have confirmed that a post-works 

highway condition survey has been carried out which identified an area of 

Saunderson Road that required resurfacing; these works have now been completed. 

As such, the condition is able to be discharged. 

Please note that the conditions require the development to be carried out in 
accordance with the approved plans and details, unless otherwise agreed in writing 
by the Local Planning Authority.  
 
If you require any further advice or information please do not hesitate to contact me 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Laura Bennett  
 
 

Spatial Planning Project Manager  


